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Eisey

Eisey (with the tithing of Water Eaton) is a parish in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Highworth, county 
court district of Swindon, diocese of Gloucester and Bristol, archdeaconry of Bristol and rural deanery of Cricklade, 
union and parliamentary borough of Cricklade, 2 miles east from Cricklade. The river Thames passes through the 
parish.

The church of St Mary is a small plain modern Gothic building and will seat 150. The register dates from 1571. The 
living is a vicarage, annexed to Latton, joint annual value £300, with residence, in the gift of the Earl of St Germans, 
and held by the Rev. Hyde Wyndham Beadon, M.A., of St John’s College, Cambridge.

The Earl of St Germans is lord of the manor and chief landowner.

The soil is clay and loam. The chief crops are pasture.

The extent of the Eisey tithing is 590 acres, and the population in 1871 was 132. Combined gross estimated rental, 
£3,998; rateable value, £3,584.

PARISH CLERK William Roseblade

LETTERS through Cricklade, which is the nearest money order office.

Commercial

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Akers Mary Mrs Farmer Water Eaton
Gauntlett John Farmer Water Eaton
Godwin Robert Farmer Water Eaton
Howse Edmund Farmer
Ruck Henry Farmer
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